rage 1 01 1
Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
From:
Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2007 10:28 AM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)
Cc:
Subject: 103 - Endicott Project Comments
Importance: High
Hello,
| was employed at the IBM Endicott site from I've just learned about the cancer

situation there and would like more information. | am recovering from renal cell carcinoma and
| would like to know if my employment at the Endicott site had anything to do with that.
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